COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 27, 2025

TO: York County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator Z%) ﬁ" %

SUBJECT: Rolling Hills Sewer Basin CCTV Project Notification

In accordance with the Board’s policy for the procurement of items in the County’s
approved Capital Improvements Program (CIP) involving the procurement of goods and
services exceeding $100,000, or when otherwise stipulated by a prior resolution,
notification is hereby given that staff have completed the procurement arrangements for
Rolling Hills Sewer Basin CCTV inspection.

Vortex has been contracted to perform the Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) inspection
and collect the footage. The collected data will then be provided to Burgess & Niple for
Geographic Information System (GIS) integration into the County’s Al-powered sewer
footage analysis system. This integration will allow for automated processing and
evaluation of sewer conditions to support asset management and rehabilitation planning.

The project will establish a comprehensive visual condition record of all mains within the
basin, enhance capital improvement planning by identifying priority areas for repair or
replacement, and reduce long-term maintenance costs through proactive rehabilitation
efforts. Additionally, the integration of Al-enabled analysis tools will support data-driven
decision-making and strengthen the County’s ability to plan and manage sewer
infrastructure efficiently.
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